\ RESCUE 4

Sandy Fire District #72

Board Meeting
Briefing Packet

July 16, 2025

Proudly Served by Clackamas Fire District




SANDY FIRE DISTRICT

Here for you

Board of Directors Meeting

JULY 16, 2025
Meeting Location: Station 71 Annex/Remote Video Conferencing
5:00 pm
AGENDA

REGULAR SESSION
L. CALL TO ORDER PER ORS 192.610 TO 192.690

ORS 192.650 — The meeting is being recorded.
IL. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
III. CHANGES TO AGENDA
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING ON JUNE

25, 2025 (Packet Pg. 3)
V. PUBLIC COMMENT (The President will call for statements from citizens regarding

District business, not to exceed three minutes per person.)
VI. SWEARING-IN BOARD OF DIRECTORS - Fire Chief Nick Browne
VII. BUSINESS — Action required

B-1 Request Board Approval of Sandy Fire Ballot Title, Question, Summary &

Explanatory Statement — CIO Chris Edmonds (Packet Pg. 7)
B-2  Request Board Approval of Resolution 25-02 Sandy Fire District Annexation
into Clackamas Fire District — CIO Chris Edmonds

VIII. OTHER BUSINESS — No action required

OB-1 Board Committee/Liaison Reports
Joint Oversight Committee

OB-2 Board Informational Updates/Comments

Trust - Empowerment « Accountability « Mindset « Service
Packet Pg. 1



IX. INFORMATIONAL ONLY
A. Division/Department Reports
R-la Office of the Fire Chief — Fire Chief Nick Browne (Packet Pg. 12)

R-1b Office of Business Services — Assistant Chief Steve Deters
R-1c Office of Financial Services — Chief Financial Officer Mark Whitaker (Packet Pg. 15)

R-1d Professional Firefighters of Clackamas County Local 1159 — Union
Representative

R-le Volunteer Association Report — Volunteer President Brent Starr

B. CORRESPONDENCE and INFORMATIONAL ITEMS (Packet Pg. 17)

C. OPEN AGENDA

D. NEXT MEETING
The next Board of Directors’ meeting will be on Wednesday, August 20, 2025, at
5:00 p.m. The meeting will be hybrid, with the public invited to attend either by
remote video conferencing or in person at Station 71 Annex (17459 Burns Ave.,

Sandy, OR 97055).

X. ADJOURNMENT

Packet Pg. 2



SANDY FIRE DISTRICT
Here for you

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
JUNE 25, 2025

ATTENDANCE
Board of Directors: Board Chair Sue Hein, Vice Chair Mark Maunder, Director Ron Lesowski,
Sec/Treasurer Ryan Fox (absent), Director Andrew Brian (absent)

Staff Present: Steve Deters, Nannette Howland, Zach Gio, Mark Whitaker
Other community members and citizens may have been in attendance. The full video
conferencing attendance can be provided upon request. A video recording of this meeting is

available, and the timestamps are noted for each section below.

L. CALL TO ORDER PER ORS 192.610 TO 192.690
ORS 192.650 — The meeting is being recorded.

Board Chair Sue Hein called the meeting to order at 5:01 p.m.
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
III. CHANGES TO AGENDA

Additional business item: Requesting Board Approval to Certify the Election Results for
two Directors to the Sandy Fire District.

Secretary Zach Gio will present the Volunteer Association Report in place of Joe
Johanesen.

Timestamp: 00:50 — 01:17

IV.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING ON MAY
21, 2025.

Board Chair Hein asked for a motion to approve the Minutes from the Regular Board
Meeting on May 21, 2025. Director Maunder made a motion, and Director Lesowski
seconded the motion. The motion passed 3/0.

Timestamp: 01:18 — 02:01

Trust « Empowerment » Accountability « Mindset - Service
Packet Pg. 3



V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING ON
MAY 21, 2025.

Board Chair Hein asked for a motion to approve the Minutes from the Budget Committee
Meeting on May 21, 2025. Director Lesowski made a motion, and Director Maunder
seconded the motion. The motion passed 3/0.

Timestamp: 02:02 — 02:22

VI. PUBLIC COMMENT (The President will call for statements from citizens regarding
District business, not to exceed three minutes per person.)

Timestamp: 02:23 — 02:55
VII. BUDGET HEARING

B-1 Request Board Approval of Resolution 25-01: Adopting the Budget, Making
Appropriations and Levying Taxes for Fiscal 2025-26 — CFO Mark Whitaker

CFO Whitaker asked the Board to approve Resolution 25-01, Adopting the budget for FY
2025.

Director Lesowski made a motion, and Director Maunder seconded for Board Approval of
Resolution 25-01. The motion passed 3/0.

Timestamp: 02:56 — 03:56
VIII. BUSINESS - Action required

B-2  Request Board Approval to Certify the Election Results for two Directors to
Sandy Fire District — AC Steve Deters

AC Deters asked the Board to approve the Election Results.
Director Lesowski made a motion and Director Maunder seconded for Board Approval to

certify the Election Results for two Directors to the Sandy Fire District. The motion passed
3/0.

Timestamp: 03:57 — 06:17
IX. OTHER BUSINESS — No action required

OB-1 Board Committee/Liaison Reports
No Report.

Timestamp: 06:18 — 06:47

Packet Pg. 4



SANDY FIRE DISTRICT
Here for you

OB-2 Board Informational Updates/Comments
No updates.

Timestamp: 06:48 — 06:54
X. INFORMATIONAL ONLY
A. Division/Department Reports
R-1a Office of the Fire Chief — Assistant Chief Steve Deters
AC Deters shared an update from the Office of the Fire Chief, combined with the Office
of Business Services.
Timestamp: 06:55 — 12:18

R-1b Office of Business Services — Assistant Chief Steve Deters
AC Deters shared the Business Services update with the Office of the Fire Chief report.

R-1¢ Office of Financial Services — Chief Financial Officer Mark Whitaker
CFO Whitaker shared an update from the Office of Financial Services.

Timestamp: 12:19 — 12:56

R-1d Professional Firefighters of Clackamas County Local 1159 — Union Rep.
No update.

Timestamp: 12:57 — 12:57

R-1e Volunteer Association Report — Volunteer President Zach Gio

Volunteer Zach Gio shared an update from the Volunteer Association.

Timestamp: 12:58 — 15:22

Trust « Empowerment » Accountability « Mindset - Service
Packet Pg. 5



B. CORRESPONDENCE and INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
As noted.

Timestamp: 15:23 — 15:28

C. OPEN AGENDA
Open discussion.

Timestamp: 15:29 — 17:26

D. NEXT MEETING
The next Board of Directors’ meeting will be on Wednesday, July 16, 2025, at 5:00
p.m. The meeting will be hybrid, with the public invited to attend either by remote

video conferencing or in person at Station 71 Annex (17459 Burns Ave., Sandy, OR
97055).

X. ADJOURNMENT
The regular Board of Directors’ meeting adjourned at 5:18 p.m.

Board Chair Hein asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Director Maunder made a
motion and Director Lesowski seconded the motion. The motion passed 3/0.

Minutes recorded by Program Specialist Nannette Howland and prepared by Administrative
Technician Kelly Franzen.

Packet Pg. 6



CLACKAMAS FIRE DISTRICT

Here for you
To Sandy Fire Board of Directors
From Chief Information Officer Chris Edmonds
Date July 16, 2025
Subject Sandy Ballot Title, Question, Summary & Explanatory Statement, and Resolution 25-02

Action Requested
Staff requests approval of the Sandy Ballot Title, Question, Summary & Explanatory Statement materials, and
Resolution 25-02 Sandy Fire District Annexation into Clackamas Fire District.

Background

The attached draft ballot materials and Resolution 25-02 outline a proposed measure for the November 2025
election that would annex Sandy Fire District into Clackamas Fire District. Clackamas Fire has been providing full
fire and emergency medical services to Sandy since July 2023 under a service contract that expires in June 2030.

This annexation measure would formalize that partnership by establishing permanent district-level fire and EMS
services for Sandy residents. If approved, it would:

e Ensure permanent, district-level fire and EMS services for residents, replacing the temporary contract.

e Allow Sandy residents to vote in Clackamas Fire District elections and serve on the district’s board.

e Support continued 24/7 staffing at the Sandy and Dover stations and protect recent investments in
equipment and personnel, particularly for wildfire response, rural coverage, and EMS.

e Transition funding to Clackamas Fire’s permanent tax rate of $2.4012 per $1,000 of assessed value. The
estimated monthly cost for the median assessed home is approximately $4.68.

e Exclude Sandy residents from paying Clackamas Fire’s existing enhanced levy unless renewed in the
future, at which time they would be eligible to vote on it.

A proposed ballot title, question, summary, and explanatory statement are included in the Board Packet for your
consideration. Formal Sandy Fire Board approval is required to refer the measure to the November 2025
ballot.

Recommendation
Staff recommends approval of ballot materials and Resolution 25-02 Sandy Fire District Annexation into
Clackamas Fire District.

Trust - Empowerment « Accountability « Mindset « Service
Packet Pg. 7



Sandy Annexation Measure
Title, Question, Summary and Explanatory Statement

Ballot Title (10-word limit)

Annexes Sandy Fire District into Clackamas Fire District

Ballot Question (20-word limit)

Shall Sandy Fire District be annexed into Clackamas Fire District for fire protection and
emergency medical services?

Ballot Summary (175-word limit)

This measure annexes Sandy Fire District into Clackamas Fire District, which currently provides
fire and emergency medical services to Sandy-area residents under a contract expiring in June
2030.

Annexation will ensure permanent, district-level fire and EMS services for residents, replacing
the temporary contract. It will give residents the ability to vote in fire district elections, serve on
the district’s board of directors, and help shape decisions about service levels and funding.

Clackamas Fire serves more than 265,000 residents in communities including Boring, Happy
Valley, Damascus, and Oregon City—all of which voted to permanently join the district within
the past 20 years.

If approved, property owners will pay the district’s permanent tax rate of $2.4012 per $1,000 of
assessed value. For the median assessed property in Sandy Fire District, the cost impact is
estimated to be $4.68 per month.

Annexation will protect critical investments in staffing and equipment for wildfire response,
enhanced rural protection, and emergency medical services.

Explanatory Statement (500-word limit)

Since July 2023, Clackamas Fire has been providing full emergency fire and medical services to
Sandy under a service contract. Thanks to this partnership, residents have received improved
emergency services, with Clackamas Fire staffing a three-person engine company 24/7 and a
two-person rescue unit for 12 hours a day, seven days a week at Sandy’s main station.

The Sandy Fire District is referring this measure to voters to consider formal annexation into

Clackamas Fire District. Annexation would ensure long-term emergency response stability,
expand local representation by allowing Sandy voters to elect district board members, and

Packet Pg. 8



provide access to the same service levels enjoyed by other communities in the district, including
Boring, Happy Valley, Damascus, and Oregon City. Clackamas Fire District has an Insurance
Services Office (ISO) Class 2 rating, which is higher than Sandy’s. Annexation into Clackamas
Fire may help some property owners secure more affordable insurance coverage.

If approved, property owners would pay taxes directly to Clackamas Fire for fire and EMS
services. Property owners would pay the district’s permanent tax rate of $2.4012 per $1,000 of
assessed value. The cost difference between the Clackamas Fire rate and what residents currently
pay for emergency services is estimated to be $0.22 per $1,000 of assessed value, or
approximately $4.68 per month for the median assessed home.

In 2022, Clackamas Fire voters approved an enhanced funding levy for emergency response. If
annexation is approved, Sandy-area residents would not pay this levy and would have the
opportunity to vote on any future funding measures, such as a levy renewal.

Annexation would provide a predictable funding structure, maintain professional firefighter
staffing, and enhance regional coordination. Clackamas Fire would continue to operate out of the
Sandy and Dover Fire Stations. The main station in Sandy has been fully staffed with Clackamas
Fire personnel since 2023, and since that time there has been a significant increase in volunteer
staffing at the Dover Station. Annexation would support maintaining these enhanced staffing
levels over the long-term.

A “yes” vote supports annexation into Clackamas Fire District. In spring 2025, Sandy and
Clackamas Fire Districts hosted a joint public meeting and two community open houses,
conducted a survey, and recorded a webinar that is available at
www.ClackamasFire.com/clackamas-annexations.

Based on community feedback, the Sandy Fire District determined there is strong public interest
in securing long-term, stable fire and EMS services by joining Clackamas Fire.

A “no” vote would maintain the current temporary contract with Clackamas Fire District. Should
Sandy residents decide not to join Clackamas Fire, options are limited. Clackamas Fire would
likely require an updated contract to cover the true cost of enhanced service level standards,
including wildfire prevention, emergency response and deployment of light vehicles. This would
likely mean additional taxes or cuts to fire and emergency medical services for Sandy residents,
one reason both elected district boards support annexation.

Packet Pg. 9



SANDY FIRE DISTRICT

Here for you

RESOLUTION #25-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE SANDY FIRE DISTRICT, OREGON, PROPOSING
ANNEXATION OF THE DISTRICT INTO CLACKAMAS FIRE DISTRICT #1
EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2026, CONTINGENT UPON VOTER APPROVAL, AND
AFFIRMING A PLAN WHEREBY DISTRICT PROPERTY OWNERS WILL PAY
ONLY THE DISTRICT’S PERMANENT RATE.

WHEREAS, the Sandy Fire District (“District”) has a long-standing history of providing fire
protection and emergency medical services to its residents, evolving over the decades from a
volunteer-based model to a professionally staffed organization committed to public safety; and

WHEREAS, recognizing the growing complexity and demands of emergency response services,
the District has actively explored partnerships to ensure long-term sustainability, high service
quality, and financial responsibility; and

WHEREAS, Clackamas Fire District #1 (“Clackamas Fire”) is a well-established regional
provider of fire and emergency medical services, with the infrastructure, staffing, and operational
resources necessary to meet the evolving needs of growing communities; and

WHEREAS, Sandy Fire District and Clackamas Fire have developed a collaborative relationship
centered on shared values of professionalism, responsiveness, and service excellence; and

WHEREAS, the District has studied its long-term service delivery options and has determined
that annexation into Clackamas Fire would provide enhanced service levels, operational
efficiency, and broader regional integration; and

WHEREAS, annexation would allow Sandy Fire District residents to receive services equivalent
to those offered to other Clackamas Fire residents, participate in District governance by electing
representatives to the Clackamas Fire Board of Directors, and support a financially stable fire
and emergency medical services system; and

WHEREAS, the District has engaged in public outreach, information sharing, and community
engagement efforts to ensure residents are fully informed and have had the opportunity to ask
questions and provide input regarding annexation; and

WHEREAS, the District intends to refer to voters a ballot measure in November 2025 seeking
approval of annexation into Clackamas Fire District #1, with the annexation becoming effective
July 1, 2026, if approved; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to ORS 198.900, the District proposes a debt distribution plan under which
property owners within Sandy Fire District would, upon annexation, be subject only to
Clackamas Fire’s permanent tax rate of $2.40 per $1,000 of assessed value, and not any existing
general obligation debt of Clackamas Fire at the time of annexation; and

Trust - Empowerment « Accountability « Mindset « Service
Packet Pg. 10



WHEREAS, the Clackamas Fire District Board of Directors must agree to the annexation
proposal and the accompanying debt distribution plan prior to the matter being placed before
Sandy Fire District voters.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SANDY FIRE DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Sandy Fire District expresses its appreciation for the cooperative relationship
with Clackamas Fire District #1 and looks forward to continuing and deepening that relationship
through full integration via annexation.

Section 2. Pursuant to ORS 198.866, the Board of Directors of the Sandy Fire District hereby
formally proposes annexation of the District into Clackamas Fire District #1, contingent upon
voter approval at the November 2025 election.

Section 3. The District requests that the Clackamas Fire District Board of Directors approve this
annexation proposal and agree to a debt distribution plan pursuant to ORS 198.900. Under this
plan, upon annexation, property owners within the Sandy Fire District shall be subject only to
Clackamas Fire’s permanent tax rate and not to any general obligation indebtedness existing
prior to annexation. This plan does not preclude future District-wide taxes, such as local option
levies or bonds, approved by all eligible voters, including those residing in the Sandy Fire
District area after annexation.

Section 4. If the annexation measure is approved by voters, annexation shall become effective on
July 1, 2026.

Section 5. In accordance with ORS 198.866, the District Secretary is directed to certify a copy of
this resolution to the Clackamas Fire District #1 Board of Directors.

Section 6. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted this date, July 16, 2025.

President, Board of Directors Secretary, Board of Directors

Trust - Empowerment « Accountability « Mindset « Service
Packet Pg. 11



FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT

JUNE 2025

Highlights
Clackamas Fire Crew 30 deployed to Canada and Alaska to
support wildfire suppression efforts alongside other regional
and national fire crews. These out-of-state deployments provide
critical support to areas in need.

Clackamas Fire deployed personnel to the Rowena Fire in the
Gorge and the Alder Springs Fire in Central Oregon.

Health & Safety held the first of two training classes for 15 new
peer supporters.

Public Educator Trish Noble developed and implemented a
preschool fire safety program.

The Facilities team focused on completing the Station 12
remodel for staffing on July 1°* in the Logan Community.

Training
Clackamas Fire sent 12 firefighters to Texas A&M University for
training as Structural Collapse Specialists. The 80-hour
curriculum covers the fundamental skills and knowledge
required to respond safely and effectively to structural collapse
incidents resulting from natural or human-caused disasters. In
early 2026, we will be sending another 12 firefighters to the
same course.

This class for all 24 firefighters was funded through FEMA
Federal Emergency Management Agency's Assistance to
Firefighters Grants Program.

Notable Events/Calls

e 6/18 — Residential Fire in Oregon City — South Battalion’s D Shift responded to a reported tree fire. The
response was upgraded to a task force as the fire spread to a manufactured home. The fire was quickly
brought under control.

e 6/21— Residential Fire in Sandy — East Battalion’s D Shift arrived to a heavily-involved manufactured home
fire. After the incident size-up, crews initiated exterior fire attack. Crews did a great job of establishing a
water supply and opening up the structure with saws to control the fire.

e 6/29 — Ammonia Leak — Hazmat — North Battalion’s D Shift responded to the report of an ammonia leak.
Upon arrival, they confirmed an ammonia leak with the digital monitoring system. Gresham Fire’s hazmat
team responded and partnered in the operation. Crews conducted a Level A entry during which they
controlled the leak and safely ventilated the space.

Packet Pg. 12




FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT

JUNE 2025
Organizational Data
Incidents by Type
12-months ending June of each year
Does not include mutual aid given

25000
20000
15000
10000

5000

. _ - | o
EMS Fire Pub Assist Good Intent/False Other
m 2025 2024 2023
Net Mutual Aid
Met incident response for 12-months ending June of each year
Includes canceled en route incidents

600

500

400

300

200 Chart Area

100 I
0 L — l _

[
100 Aurora Canby Colton Corbett  Estacada (:'esham Hoodland Lake Molalla .rlland Sandy TVFR

Oswego
-200

w2025 m2024 w2023

Average Company Time Committed
Time: 243 hours and 50 minutes Percent of Month: 36.47%

Includes Preparation and Response: Incidents, Apparatus/Equipment Checks, Physical Fitness, Training

Training/

Events Duty Shifts Station 21 Station 2
Drills Station 74 (RH321) (RH302)

37 5 2 27130 8/30 4/30

Volunteers

Packet Pg. 13



Station 71, 73, 74 - Incident Overview

Sandy Incidents - June 2025 Sandy Incidents - Year to Date

Incident Type Group # of Incidents Incident Type Group # of Incidents

100 - Fire 3 100 - Fire 18

300 - Rescue & EMS 155 200 - Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat 1

400 - Hazardous Condition 1 300 - Rescue & EMS 850

500 - Service Call 10 400 - Hazardous Condition 15

600 - Good Intent Call 28 500 - Service Call 96

700 - False Alarm 9 600 - Good Intent Call 145

# of Incidents 206 700 - False Alarm 35
# of Incidents 1,160

Sandy Incidents - May 2025 Sandy Incidents - Year to Date

700 - False Alarm 100 - Fire

700 - False Alarm 100 - Fire
600 - Good Intent Call \

’ 600 - Good Intent Call 200 - Overpressure
500 - Service Call Rupture,...
v \ 500 - Service Call ‘

400 - Hazardous Condition

400 - Hazardous Condition

N

300 - Rescue & EMS 300 - Rescue & EMS

Packet Pg. 14



Bank Reconciliation
June 2025

Local Government Investment Pool

Beginning Balance
6/6/2025 Clackamas County Tax Distribution
6/9/2025 Reimbursment to Clackamas Fire
6/30/2025 Interest

Ending Balance

Checking Account

Beginning Balance
Interest

Ending Balance

Total Cash Balance 06/30/2025

$3,167,729.19
$117,802.17
-540,043.00
$12,235.20

$3,257,723.56

$83,791.32
$7.05

$83,798.37

$3,341,521.93

Packet Pg. 15



Budget to Actuals

June 2025
General Fund
Annual
Actual Budget
Revenue
Current Year Property Tax $4,896,081  $4,897,092
Prior Year Property Tax $47,397 $65,000
Other Taxes $9,039 $0
Other Revenue $750 $0
Investment Interest $131,413 $115,000
$5,084,680 $5,077,092
Expense
Contract for Services $4,945,926  $5,047,857
Professional Services $19,539 $25,000
Transfers Out $230,000 $230,000
$5,195,465  $5,302,857
Capital Replacement Fund
Annual
Actual Budget
Revenue
Investment Interest $28,760 $20,000
Transfers In $230,000 $230,000
$258,760 $250,000
Expense
Capital Replacement $0 $100,000
EMS & Fire Equipment $19,743 $25,000
$19,743 $125,000

Packet Pg. 16



CORRESPONDENCE

C-1  Social Media Comments

Thankful to Crew 30 for their 14-day assignment supporting wildfire response in Alberta, Canada, June 3:
You all are amazing! Stay safe, and thanks for all that you do! , ; &2

Stay safe!l Thank you all for helping @@

§ - . Thank you for helping our
neighbors to the north with their fires....... be safe!

Thank you for the shout out to crew 30, such hard
working young men, love from home

Thankful to the crews who responded to a residential fire in Happy Valley, June 8:

Great job..Clackamas Fire!

Thank you for the job you do

Thankful to the task force that deployed to the Rowena Fire, June 11:

Stay safe, and please do everything you can to help our neighbors. g=™

Thank you and praying protection and safety over yall
) Flease be safe out there fighting these
bad fires
Thankful to the task force that deployed to the Alder Springs Fire, June 17:
Thank you from 28 Crooked River Ranch in Central, Oregon!
Thank you!! We've got the responders covered in prayer!!

Thankful to the crew for their response to a vehicle accident in Oregon City, June 22:

Heartfelt thanks to each and every First Responder!!

Thankful to Crew 30 for their deployment to Alaska to support wildfire suppression efforts, June 24:

y'all are amazing! Take care up there and come back safe and sound when you're done.
Be safe and thank you for helping

Packet Pg. 17



C-2

Monday, June 16, 2025

Compliments or Concerns

Compliments or Concerns Form

Name

Phone Number

Email

Address

Do wish you to share a compliment or concern?

Compliment

Date of Occurrence
Saturday, February 1, 2025

Location of Occurrence
My home

We're happy to receive your compliment! Tell us about it

| wanted to thank the amazing first responders and EMS crew that came to my home when my brother had
a seizure. My 3 week old and 2 year old toddler were at the house and the fire folks and EMS were
incredibly kind, fast, professional and compassionate to my brother and family during a scary and
stressful time. Thank you for your kindness. | am so grateful to live in this county and have your support.
We appreciate you greatly! Thank you so much.

Packet Pg. 18


Shelby Hopkins
Highlight

Shelby Hopkins
Highlight

Shelby Hopkins
Highlight

Shelby Hopkins
Highlight


Clackamas Rotary

ROta I’y Foundation

June 14, 2025

Tammy Owen

CESF

11300 SE Fuller Rd.
Milwaukie, OR 97222

Dear Tammy,

The Clackamas Rotary Foundation received your contribution of $1.500.00 on
May 22, 2025.

(Smoke Alarms paid for by Foundation) | M —
_

Thank you for your generosity and confidengesth our

Sincerely, o » W‘V

Thomas Mitchell, Treasurer
Clackamas Rotary Foundation

The Clackamas Rotary Foundation is a 501(c)(3) non-pro fitorganization. In accordance with IRS regulations,
we affirm that no goods or services were provided to you in consideration for this gifi.

Thomas T Joseph Conrad Johnsan Mary Hoskins Thomas Mitchetl
President Vice President Secretary Treasurer
joyce Forsyth Tom Bolt Ralph Carter Mark Stehn
Club Officer Web Mansgement Community Investiment Cemmittee Community Investment Commitiee

Packet Pg. 19



INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

K103 News June 3, 2025 “Clackamas Firefighters battle fire in Canada”
https://k103.iheart.com/content/2025-06-03-clackamas-fire-fighters-battle-fire-in-
canada/

Z100 News June 3, 2025 “Clackamas Firefighters battle fire in Canada”
https://z100portland.iheart.com/content/2025-06-03-clackamas-fire-fighters-
battle-fire-in-canada/

1190Kex News June 3, 2025 “Clackamas Firefighters battle fire in Canada”
https://1190kex.iheart.com/content/2025-06-03-clackamas-fire-fighters-battle-fire-
in-canada/

KPTV News June 12, 2025 “Arson Suspect arrested Blue Heron Paper
Company” https://www.kptv.com/2025/06/12/arson-suspect-arrested-blue-heron-
paper-company-site-fire-oregon-city/

KGW News June 12, 2025 “Arson Suspect arrested Blue Heron Paper Company”
https://www.kgw.com/article/news/crime/blue-heron-mill-fire-arson-arrest-january-
oregon-city/283-e4934989-a2d0-42d1-8900-66954c50e09b

KATUZ June 17, 2025 “No homes lost as firefighters battle Alder Springs fire
near Crooked River Ranch” https://katu.com/news/local/no-homes-lost-as-
firefighters-battle-alder-springs-fire-near-crooked-river-ranch-jefferson-
deschutes-county-central-oregon

KATUZ2 June 26, 2025 “Motorcyclist dies in crash with box truck in Boring”
https://katu.com/news/local/motorcyclist-dies-in-crash-with-box-truck-in-boring-
deputies-sayharley-davidson-motorcycle-state-police-collision-investigation-
clackamas-county-canby-oregon

Packet Pg. 20


https://k103.iheart.com/content/2025-06-03-clackamas-fire-fighters-battle-fire-in-canada/
https://k103.iheart.com/content/2025-06-03-clackamas-fire-fighters-battle-fire-in-canada/
https://z100portland.iheart.com/content/2025-06-03-clackamas-fire-fighters-battle-fire-in-canada/
https://z100portland.iheart.com/content/2025-06-03-clackamas-fire-fighters-battle-fire-in-canada/
https://1190kex.iheart.com/content/2025-06-03-clackamas-fire-fighters-battle-fire-in-canada/
https://1190kex.iheart.com/content/2025-06-03-clackamas-fire-fighters-battle-fire-in-canada/
https://www.kptv.com/2025/06/12/arson-suspect-arrested-blue-heron-paper-company-site-fire-oregon-city/
https://www.kptv.com/2025/06/12/arson-suspect-arrested-blue-heron-paper-company-site-fire-oregon-city/
https://www.kgw.com/article/news/crime/blue-heron-mill-fire-arson-arrest-january-oregon-city/283-e4934989-a2d0-42d1-8900-66954c50e09b
https://www.kgw.com/article/news/crime/blue-heron-mill-fire-arson-arrest-january-oregon-city/283-e4934989-a2d0-42d1-8900-66954c50e09b
https://katu.com/news/local/no-homes-lost-as-firefighters-battle-alder-springs-fire-near-crooked-river-ranch-jefferson-deschutes-county-central-oregon
https://katu.com/news/local/no-homes-lost-as-firefighters-battle-alder-springs-fire-near-crooked-river-ranch-jefferson-deschutes-county-central-oregon
https://katu.com/news/local/no-homes-lost-as-firefighters-battle-alder-springs-fire-near-crooked-river-ranch-jefferson-deschutes-county-central-oregon
https://katu.com/news/local/motorcyclist-dies-in-crash-with-box-truck-in-boring-deputies-sayharley-davidson-motorcycle-state-police-collision-investigation-clackamas-county-canby-oregon
https://katu.com/news/local/motorcyclist-dies-in-crash-with-box-truck-in-boring-deputies-sayharley-davidson-motorcycle-state-police-collision-investigation-clackamas-county-canby-oregon
https://katu.com/news/local/motorcyclist-dies-in-crash-with-box-truck-in-boring-deputies-sayharley-davidson-motorcycle-state-police-collision-investigation-clackamas-county-canby-oregon

	July 16, 2025 SFD Board Mtg
	Sandy Fire District #72
	Board Meeting
	July 16, 2025


	SFD - Board Mtg. Agenda - 07-16-2025
	Meeting Location: Station 71 Annex/Remote Video Conferencing
	I. CALL TO ORDER PER ORS 192.610 TO 192.690
	II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	III. CHANGES TO AGENDA
	IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING ON JUNE 25, 2025
	V. PUBLIC COMMENT (The President will call for statements from citizens regarding District business, not to exceed three minutes per person.)
	VI. SWEARING-IN BOARD OF DIRECTORS – Fire Chief Nick Browne
	VII. BUSINESS – Action required
	VIII. OTHER BUSINESS – No action required
	IX. INFORMATIONAL ONLY


	SFD - Minutes - 06-25-2025 - Regular Board Meeting
	I. CALL TO ORDER PER ORS 192.610 TO 192.690
	II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	III. CHANGES TO AGENDA
	IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING ON MAY 21, 2025.
	V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING ON MAY 21, 2025.
	VI. PUBLIC COMMENT (The President will call for statements from citizens regarding District business, not to exceed three minutes per person.)
	VII. BUDGET HEARING
	B-1  Request Board Approval of Resolution 25-01: Adopting the Budget, Making
	Appropriations and Levying Taxes for Fiscal 2025-26 – CFO Mark Whitaker
	VIII. BUSINESS – Action required
	IX. OTHER BUSINESS – No action required
	Timestamp: 06:48 – 06:54
	X. INFORMATIONAL ONLY
	A. Division/Department Reports
	Timestamp: 06:55 – 12:18
	Timestamp: 12:19 – 12:56
	Timestamp: 12:57 – 12:57
	Timestamp: 12:58 – 15:22
	Timestamp: 15:23 – 15:28

	25-03 - Staff Report
	Sandy Annexation FINAL Ballot Materials
	Sandy Budget Resolution 25-02  Annexation into CFD
	Fire Chief's Report June
	Station-71-73-74-Incident-Overview-7-7-2025
	2025.07 Finance Report Sandy
	June Correspondence
	C-1 Social Media compilation_July packet
	Kelsey-Thomas-02-01-2025
	Thank you from Rotary Club FA parntnership
	Blank Page


	June Informational Items



